
1503050 – Grounds Maintenance

SECTION L:  INSTRUCTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND NOTICES TO OFFERORS

<<Note to Spec Writer:  In addition to the source selection criteria, the offeror may be required to answer specific questions in areas that may pose an unacceptable risk to the Government, especially in areas where the Government lacks knowledge regarding the offeror’s methods of performing the work.  However, every effort should be made to minimize the number of questions offerors are required to address in their proposals.  The following are sample questions that may be asked.  The specification writer should review the sample questions and delete or add questions as needed to mitigate risks.>>

	Spec Item
	Questions for Grounds Maintenance, Specification 1503050

	3.1
	What, if anything, will you do differently to maintain more difficult areas such as cemeteries and prestige areas?

	3.1
	How will you determine when and what type of fertilization is needed?

	3.1.2
	How will you determine when irrigation is needed?

	3.1.2
	If the irrigation system is inoperable or there is no permanent irrigation system installed, what is your plan for irrigating?

	3.1.5
	What will be your frequency to maintain plants and beds? 

	3.1.5
	How frequently will you mulch and what type of mulch will be used?

	3.1.6
	What will be your trimming clearance set back and frequency for the following?
- to prevent interference with pedestrians
- to prevent interference with vehicular traffic
- to prevent interference with building encroachment
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